
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO: Academic Senate Members 
 
FROM: Dr. Audrey ConnerRosberg, Chair 
 Academic Senate 
 
RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA 
 

 
 
The next meeting of the Academic Senate will be held on Thursday October 11, 2007, at 
3:40 p.m. in room B57 of the College of Technology. 
 
I. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  September 27 
 
II. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
 
 Item 8  Committee Roster 2007-2008.  Student representatives. 
 

Approved by the UCC 9/26/07 
Item 4  AAS in Power Plant Technology.  New program. 
Item 4.a  PPT 250 Power Plant Basics.  Delete course. 
Item 4.b  PWRP 201 Power Plant Equipment and Operations.  New course. 
Item 4.c  PWRP 203 Energy Sources and Conversion.  New course. 
Item 4.d  PWRP 210 Turbines, Accessories and Basic Operation.  New course. 
Item 4.e  PWRP 214 Power Generation.  New course. 
Item 4.f  PWRP 216 Electrical System Components and Protections.  New course. 
Item 4.g  PWRP 218 Advanced Plant Operations and Troubleshooting.  New 

course. 
Item 4.h  PWRP 296 Cooperative Education/Internship.  New course. 
 
Item 6  EDCI 385 Junior Field Experience.  Change prerequisite and course 

description. 
 
III. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 
 A.  Discussion Topics for President Gamble Next Week 
 
 B.  Morale and Engagement Survey Data:  What do we want to do with the results? 
 
 
ACR/rjrm 


